
Quinn, Laura

From: Harriet Nash
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 8:41 AM
To: Duberstein, Corey A; Thomas Fredrichs
Cc: Laura Quinn; Anderson, Kathy NAB02; Parkhurst, Mary Ann; CCNPP3COL Resource
Subject: PREDECISIONAL FW: Calvert Cliffs - Migratory Bird Act

Corey, here's the e-mail to cite as the reference for no TOY restrictions for MBTA species per my last e-mail.

Tom, please ensure that the e-mail below from Bob Zepp (including Kathy's question below that) is put into
ADAMS as this will be cited in the EIS.

Thanks,
Harriet

- ---- Original Message -----
From: Anderson, Kathy NAB02 [mailto: Kathy.Anderson@usace.army. mil]
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 8:26 AM
To: Harriet Nash
Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs - Migratory Bird Act

FYSA.

Thank you,

Mrs. Kathy Anderson
Biologist
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Baltimore District
Operations Division
Regulatory Branch
(410) 962-5690
(410) 962-6001(fax)
http://www.nab.usace.army.mil/Requlatory/index.html

- ---- Original Message -----
From: BobZepp@fws.gov [mailto:BobZepp@fws.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 2:18 PM
To: Anderson, Kathy NAB02
Cc: Golden, Greg; John Nichols
Subject: Re: Calvert Cliffs - Migratory Bird Act

Kathy:
There would be no TOY for migratory birds.
BZ

"Anderson, Kathy
NAB02"
<Kathy.Anderson@u To

I



sace.army.mil> "John Nichols"
<John. Nichols(jnoaa.,qov>,

01/26/2009 10:47 <bob zeppc-fws.qov>, "Golden, Greg"
AM <GGOLDEN(adnr.state.md.us>

cc

Subject
Calvert Cliffs - Migratory Bird Act

John, Bob and Greg,
Do you know if there could be any construction windows during the bird migration period to comply with the
Migratory Bird Treaty Act for the Calvert Cliffs project?

Thank you,

Mrs. Kathy Anderson
Biologist
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Baltimore District
Operations Division
Regulatory Branch
(410) 962-5690
(410) 962-6001 (fax)
http://www.nab.usace.army.mil/Requlatory/index.html
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